

Genealogy Website Links

Canada

Alberta Family History Society (Calgary)	http://www.afhs.ab.ca/
Alberta Genealogical Society	www.abgeneology.ca
Ancestry.ca	https://www.ancestry.ca/
BC City Directories	https://www.vpl.ca/digital-library/british-columbia-city-directories
BC Directories online-Dave Obee	http://www.daveobee.com/resources/direct-bc.html
BC Genealogical Society	https://www.bcgs.ca/
BC Historical Newspapers	https://news.ubc.ca/2011/11/07/historical-b-c-newspapers-digitized-by-ubc- library/
Bill Marten's Early Ontario Records	http://my.tbaytel.net/~bmartin/earlyont.htm
Canada Gen Web	http://www.canadagenweb.org/
Canadagenweb/cemetery	https://cemetery.canadagenweb.org/index.html
Canadagenweb/graves	http://gravemarkers.ca/
Canadian Census Records	http://www.automatedgenealogy.com/index.html
Canadian Genealogy Centre	https://www.canada.ca/en/services/culture/history-heritage/genealogy-family-history.html
Canadian Obituaries	http://www.canadianobits.com/
Census of Canada	https://www.bac-lac.gc.ca/eng/census/Pages/census.aspx
Collections Canada Databases	http://www.bac-lac.gc.ca/eng/discover/Pages/browse-product-type.aspx#databases
CPR. Land Sales Database-	www.glenbow.org/collections/archives
Digital Resources on MB History (1869- present)	www.manitobia.ca/content/en/newspapers
Genealogy In Time Magazine	http://www.genealogyintime.com/
Global Genealogy Store in Ontario	http://globalgenealogy.com/
Land Patents	https://www.bac-lac.gc.ca/eng/discover/land/Pages/land-records.aspx
Lethbridge Herald 1905-2016	https://newspaperarchive.com/ca/alberta/lethbridge/lethbridge-herald/
Library and Archives Canada	https://www.bac-lac.gc.ca/eng/Pages/home.aspx
Manitoba Historical Society	http://www.mhs.mb.ca/
Manitoba Genealogical Society	https://mbgenealogy.com/
Medicine Hat Genealogical Society	http://mhdgs.ca/
National Archives of Canada Immigration Index	https://dawhois.com/site/ingeneas.com.html
New Brunswick Genealogical Society	https://nbgs.ca/
Newfoundland/Labrador Genealogical Society	https://www.fhsl.ca/
Ontario Genealogical Society	https://ogs.on.ca/
Ontario Historical County Atlases 1880	https://digital.library.mcgill.ca/countyatlas/searchmapframes.php
Prince Albert Times 1882-1888	http://peel.library.ualberta.ca/newspapers/PAT/
Provincial Archives of New Brunswick	http://archives.gnb.ca/Archives/?culture=en-CA
Prince Edward Island Genealogical Society	https://peigs.ca/
Prince George Digitized Newspapers \$	http://pgnewspapers.pgpl.ca/
Quebec Genealogical Society	https://www.genealogiequebec.com/en/
Quebec Families Genealogy	http://www.yourfolks.com
Saskatchewan Genealogical Society	http://www.saskgenealogy.com/
Sask Newspaper Archives	http://saskarchives.com/using-archives/
Southern AB Newspaper Collection \$	https://newspaperarchive.com/
The Canadian County Atlas Digital Project	http://digital.library.mcgill.ca/countyatlas/
The Canadian Day Star 1861-64	http://eco.canadiana.ca/

The Island Archives of Prince Edward Island <http://islandarchives.ca/inewspapers>
The Punch 1878 <http://eco.canadiana.ca/>
The Quebec Star 1875-1878 <http://eco.canadiana.ca/>
Toronto & Home District Directory 1837 <http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~onyork/people-1837.html>
Toronto and Home District Directory 1837 <http://www.rootsweb.ancestry.com/~onyork/people-1837.html>
University of Alberta-Directories for AB, SK, & MB <http://peel.library.ualberta.ca/henderson.html>
Worldgenweb/Canada <https://www.worldgenweb.net/canada/>
University of Saskatchewan - Saskatchewan News Index <https://library.usask.ca/sni/>
Wainwright Star Chronicle <http://www.wainwrightlibrary.ab.ca/Newspaper-Archives>
Western Canada Pictures <http://www.prairie-towns.com/index.html>
Yukon Genealogical Society <http://yukongenealogy.com/>

USA

ACPL Genealogy Center <http://www.acpl.lib.in.us/genealogy>
Acadian-Cajun Genealogy & History www.acadian-cajun.com/
Access Genealogy \$ <https://accessgenealogy.com/>
Alabama Department of Archives & History <https://archives.alabama.gov/>
American Ancestors \$ <http://www.americanancestors.org/>
American Battle Monuments Commission <http://www.abmc.gov>
American Historical Society of Germans from Russia \$ <http://www.ahsgr.org/>
AncestorSuperSearch.com www.ancestorsupersearch.com
Ancestry.com \$ <https://www.ancestry.com/>
Ancient Faces <http://www.ancientfaces.com/>
Archives.com \$ <http://www.archives.com/>
Arizona Genealogy Birth & Death Certificates <http://genealogy.az.gov/>
Atlas of Historical County Boundaries <http://digital.newberry.org/ahcb>
Atlas of the Historical Geography of the United States <https://dsl.richmond.edu/historicalatlas/>
Avotaynu Jewish <https://www.avotaynu.com/>
Beginners Guide to DNA <https://www.dnatestingguides.com/blogs/the-ultimate-beginners-guide-to-genealogy/>
Bible Records Online <http://www.biblerecords.com/>
Billion Graves <http://billiongraves.com/>
Blacksheep Ancestors <http://www.blacksheepancestors.com>
BYU-Idaho Western States Marriage Records abish.byui.edu/specialcollections/westernstates/search.cfm
Bureau of Land Management General Land Office Records <https://glorerecords.blm.gov/>
Castle Garden <http://www.castlegarden.org>
Census Online www.census-online.com
City Directories of the USA <http://www.uscitydirectories.com/>
Civil War Soldiers <https://www.archives.gov/research/military/civil-war>
Colorado State Archives <https://www.colorado.gov/archives>
Chronicling America <http://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov>
CoraWeb <http://www.coraweb.com.au>
Cyndi's List <https://www.cyndislist.com/>
David Rumsey Map Collection <http://www.davidrumsey.com>
Daughters of American Revolution \$ <http://dar.org/>
Dead Fred www.deadfred.com
Death Indexes \$ <http://www.deathindexes.com/>
Delaware Public Archives <https://archives.delaware.gov/>
DNAeXplained <http://dna-explained.com/>
Digital Library on American Slavery <http://library.uncg.edu/slavery>
Enslaved <http://enslaved.org>
Eastman's Online Newsletter <http://blog.eogn.com/>
Ellis Island <https://www.libertyellisfoundation.org/passenger>
Facebook <http://www.facebook.com>

Family Link	\$	http://www.familylink.com/
Family Tree Magazine	\$	http://www.familytreemagazine.com/
Family Tree Maker	\$	http://familytreemaker.com/
Family Tree Webinars	\$	http://www.familytreewebinars.com
FamilySearch		www.familysearch.org/
FamilyTree Now		http://www.familytreenow.com/
Family Relatives		http://www.familyrelatives.com
Find A Grave		www.findagrave.com
Find My Past.com	\$	http://www.findmypast.com
Florida State Archives		https://www.stateofflorida.com/public-records-check/
Fold3	\$	http://www.fold3.com/
Forever	\$	https://www.forever.com/
Freedmen's Bureau Project		http://www.discoverfreedmen.org
FreeBMD		https://www.rootsweb.com/
Fulton History		http://fultonhistory.com/
GEDmatch		http://gedmatch.com/
Geneabloggers		http://www.geneabloggers.com/
Genealogie.com	\$	http://www.genealogie.com/
Genealogical.com	\$	http://www.genealogical.com
Genealogy Bank	\$	http://www.genealogybank.com/gbnk/
Genealogy Bargains		http://www.genealogybargains.com
Genealogy Charts		http://misbach.org
Genealogy Helplist		www.helplist.org
Genealogy Guys		http://www.genealogyguys.com
Genealogy Gems		http://www.lisalouisecooke.com
Genealogy Gophers		http://www.gengophers.com
GenDisasters		http://gendisasters.com
Genealogy Indexer		http://www.genealogyindexer.org
Genteam		http://www.genteam.at
Genealogy Today	\$	http://genealogytoday.com/
Genealogy Trails		http://genealogytrails.com/
GeneaNet		www.geneanet.org
Geni.com	\$	http://www.geni.com/
GenoPro	\$	http://www.genopro.com/
Google		http://www.google.com
Historic Mapworks	\$	http://www.historicmapworks.com/
Illinois State Archives		http://www.idaillinois.org/
Indiana State Library		https://www.in.gov/library/genealogy.htm
Internet Archive		http://www.archive.org
International Society of Genetic Genealogy Wiki		http://www.isogg.org/wiki
Interment.net		www.interment.net
JewishGen	\$	http://www.jewishgen.org/
Kansas State Historical Society		https://www.kshs.org/
Legacy Family Tree	\$	http://www.legacyfamilytree.com/
Library of Congress		http://www.loc.gov
Maryland State Archives		https://msa.maryland.gov/
Michigan State Archives		https://www.michigan.gov/mhc/0,9075,7-361-85148---,00.html
Midwest Genealogy Center		http://www.mymcpl.org/genealogy
Meyers Gazetteer		http://www.meyersgaz.org
Mexican War Soldiers & Sailors Database		http://www.nps.gov/paal/learn/historyculture/search-usmexwar.htm#sort=titleasc
Minnesota Historical Society		https://www.mnhs.org/
Missouri State Archives		https://www.sos.mo.gov/archives
Mocavo	\$	https://mocavo.co.uk/
MyHeritage.com	\$	http://www.myheritage.com/
Myrelatives.com	\$	http://www.myrelatives.com/

MyTrees	\$	http://www.mytrees.com/
National Archives and Records		https://www.archives.gov/
Native American Resources		https://americanindian.si.edu/explore/collections/archive
Nationwide Gravesite Locator		http://gravelocator.cem.va.gov
Nevada State Archives		https://nsla.nv.gov/home
New England Historic Genealogical Society		https://www.americanancestors.org/index.aspx
Newspaper Archive	\$	http://www.newspaperarchive.com/
Newspaper Obituaries on Net		http://newspaperobituaries.net/
Newspapers.com	\$	http://www.newspapers.com/
Obituaries online: Obituary Daily Times		http://obits.rootsweb.com/cgi-bin/obit.cgi/
ObituariesHelp.org		http://www.obituarieshelp.org/
Obituary Central		https://www.obitcentral.com/
Ohio Historical Society		https://www.ohiohistory.org/learn/archives-library/state-archives
Olive Tree Genealogy		http://www.olivetreegenealogy.com/index.shtml
One-Step Webpages		http://www.stevemorse.org
One Great Family	\$	http://www.onegreatfamily.com/
Oregon State Archives		https://sos.oregon.gov/archives/Pages/default.aspx
Otherdays.com		www.otherdays.com
Pennsylvania State Archives		http://www.digitalarchives.state.pa.us/
Pinterest		http://www.pinterest.com
Pro Genealogists	\$	http://www.progenealogists.com/
Quaker Corner		https://www.phsquakercorner.com/
Reclaim the Records		http://www.reclaimtherecords.org
Record Finder.com		https://recordsfinder.com/
Records Base	\$	http://www.recordsbase.com/
Roots Web		www.rootsweb.com
Roots Magic	\$	http://www.rootsmagic.com/
RootsTech		http://www.rootstech.org/
Routs to Roots Foundation		http://www.rtrfoundation.org/index.shtml
Soldiers of the First World War		http://www.automatedgenealogy.com/uidlinks/WWIList.jsp
South Carolina Archives and History		https://www.sciway.net/lib/archives.html
Statue of Liberty Ellis Island		http://www.libertyellisfoundation.org
Steve Morse		http://stevemorse.org/
Tennessee State Library and Archives		https://sos.tn.gov/tsla
Texas State Library & Archives Commission		www.tsl.state.tx.us/arc
The Hub Post		https://www.thehubpost.com/a-genealogy-guide/
The Legal Genealogist	\$	http://www.legalgenealogist.com/
The New York Public Library Digital Collection		http://digitalcollections.nypl.org
The Genealogy Reporter		http://www.thegenealogyreporter.com
23andme	\$	http://www.23andme.com
Tribal Pages	\$	http://tribalpages.com/
Twitter		http://twitter.com
Twile		http://www.twile.com
U.S Geological Survey		http://www.usgs.gov/products/maps/overview
US Gen Web Archives		http://usgwarchives.net/
Virginia Genealogical Society		https://vgs.org/
Washington State Archives		www.secstate.wa.gov/archives
We Relate		http://www.werelate.org/
WikiTree		http://www.wikitree.com/
Wisconsin Historical Society		www.wisconsinhistory.org/library
World Vital Records	\$	http://www.worldvitalrecords.com/
WorldCat		http://www.worldcat.org
YouTube		http://youtube.com

International

AfriGeneas	Africa		www.afrigeneas.com
Ahnenforschung.net	German		http://ahnenforschung.net/
Ancestry.co.uk	UK	\$	http://www.ancestry.co.uk/
Ancestry.com.au	Australia	\$	http://www.ancestry.com.au/
Ancestry.de	Germany	\$	http://www.ancestry.de/
Ancestry.se	Sweden	\$	http://www.ancestry.se/
Africa Map			http://www.worldmap.harvard.edu/africamap
ArkivDigital		\$	http://www.arkivdigital.net
Archion		\$	https://archion.de/en/
Arkion's Swedish Census Database			www.arkion.se
Arkivverket Digitalarkivet	Norway		http://arkivverket.no/eng/content/view/full/6
British Genealogy	UK		http://www.british-genealogy.com/
British Newspaper Archive	UK	\$	http://www.britishnewspaperarchive.co.uk
Coats of Arms	UK		www.lyon-court.org
Commonwealth War Graves	UK		http://www.cwgc.org/
Cornwall Roots	UK		http://cornwallroots.com/
Danish Demographic Database			https://www.sa.dk/en/services/records-registries/
Digitalarkivet			http://digitalarkivet.no/en
Family Tree DNA	UK	\$	http://www.familytreedna.com/
Federation of East European Family History Societies			www.feefhs.org
Find My Past Australia	Australia	\$	http://www.findmypast.com.au/
Find My Past Ireland	Ireland	\$	http://www.findmypast.ie/
Find My Past UK	UK	\$	http://www.findmypast.co.uk/
Find Your Swedish Roots			www.genealogi.se/
Forces War Records	UK	\$	http://www.forces-war-records.co.uk/
Free BMD	UK		http://www.freebmd.org.uk/
Gazetteer of British Place Names			http://www.gazetteer.org.uk
Geneteka	Poland		http://www.geneteka.genealodzy.pl
Geneall	Portugal	\$	http://www.geneall.net/P/
Genealogical Society Finland	Finland		http://www.genealogia.fi
Genealogie Online			http://www.genealogieonline.nl/
Genealogy.com			http://genealogy.com/
Genealogy.net			http://www.genealogienetz.de/genealogy.html
GeneaNet	France	\$	http://www.geneanet.org/
Geneawiki	France		http://www.geneawiki.com/
Genes Reunited	UK		http://www.genesreunited.co.uk/
Genoom	Spain	\$	http://www.genoom.com/
Genuki	UK		http://www.genuki.org.uk/
Hispanic Genealogy	USA		http://www.gsha-sc.org/
Heritage Quest Online			http://www.heritagequestonline.com
Historical Directory for England and Wales			http://www.historicaldirectories.org/hd/index.asp
Historical World Directories			https://search.findmypast.com/search-world-records-in-directories-and-social-history
Hungaricana	Hungary		https://hungaricana.hu/en/
International African Museum Center for Family History			http://www.cfh.iaamuseum.org
Immigrant Ships Transcribers Guild			www.immigrantships.net
Irish Family History Foundation			http://ifhf.brsgenealogy.com/index.php
Kartenmeister (German/Polish geographical database)			http://www.kartenmeister.com
ItalianAncestry.com			www.italianancestry.com
Mapire			http://www.mapire.eu/en
Marticula			https://data.matricula-online.eu/en/
Myheritage Germany	Germany	\$	http://www.myheritage.de/
MyHeritage.com.br	Brazil	\$	http://www.myheritage.com.br/
MyHeritage.de	Germany	\$	http://wiki-de.genealogy.net/Hauptseite?
MyHeritage.es	Spain	\$	http://www.myheritage.es/

MyHeritage.fr	France	\$	http://www.myheritage.fr/
MyHeritage.it	Italy	\$	http://www.myheritage.it/
MyHeritage.nl	Netherlan	\$	http://www.myheritage.nl/
MyHeritage.no	Norway	\$	http://www.myheritage.no/
MyHeritage.pl	Poland	\$	http://www.myheritage.pl/
MyHeritage.se	Sweden	\$	http://www.myheritage.se/
Newspaper Abstracts			www.newspaperabstracts.com
Norway's Digital Archives			https://www.digitalarkivet.no/en/
Nation Archives of Ireland			http://www.genealogy.nationalarchives.ie
National Library of Ireland			https://www.nli.ie/
Palatines to America			www.palam.org
PolishRoots			http://polishroots.com/
Polskie Towarzystwo	Poland		http://genealodzy.pl/
Public Record Office of Northern Ireland			http://www.nidirect.gov.uk/proni
Rodovid	Ukraine		http://www.rodovid.org/
Roots Ireland	Ireland	\$	http://www.rootsireland.ie/
RootsChat	UK		http://rootschat.com/
Rotter Sveriges	Sweden		http://genealogi.se/
Scotlands People	Scotland	\$	http://www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk/
Scottish Archive Network			https://www.nrscotland.gov.uk/
Manchester & Lancaster Family History Society			www.mlfhs.org.uk
Scottish Wills & Documents		\$	www.scottishdocuments.com
Spanish Genealogy		\$	https://www.archives.com/genealogy/family-heritage-spanish.html
Statistical Accounts of Scotland			https://stataccscot.edina.ac.uk/static/statacc/dist/home
The Genealogist	UK	\$	http://www.thegenealogist.co.uk/
The National Archives (UK)			http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk
Trove			http://www.trove.nla.gov.au
The Original Record (British Isle & Colonies)			http://www.theoriginalrecord.com/
The Ships list			www.theshipslist.com
UK Census Online			http://www.ukcensusonline.com/
UK National Archives	UK		https://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/
WieWasWie	Netherland	\$	https://www.wiewaswie.nl/
World Gen Web			https://www.worldgenweb.org/